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MEMO
FROM:
SUBJECT:

I received C ashen's memo on the
very well done,

H, R, HALDEMAN

Celebrity Program

would like you to consider before proccoding:

BATDUM FOQR: MR, CHUCK COLSON

celebrity program,
Lirted bolow 2rs some comment
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4, While Cachen can certzinly do an adeguate job of oversecing
the progroam, we nced gomeone here with more statore
and availobility who azts as our count m:t. In addition, we
probably nced to develop some very close ties with some
key people in the entertainment fazs:ld o act as contacts
on the coutside and malie divect approa 'wzz. T would
imagine that Keyes can be of eroime assistance here,

5. Paul would like to add some thoughia he has to a pl:-,n
for developing celebritics, He indieniced to Chapin tha

hie would be sending romething back im writin 1y and olzo
that he would like to get a copy of the Cashen plan,

I would sugpest thet you call Weyer and 42
Let me know what Faul ooye, including h 3
If he is in agreement on Garment, cur noxh etop wonld
get in touch with Lean and Lhove Lon and Henry move forward
as appropriate,
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